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= - CHAPTER I
' THE PROBLEM AND PREVIEW OF ORGANIZATION USED
- .There has been a growing interest in the study of the

fk geographical factors in the City of Vincennes and in Vin-
f‘ cennes Township as they have influenced the establishment
?i‘ and development of schools in this particular part of the
L o ~

state of Indiana. The majority of the accounts, written by

authors of the histories of Vincennes and Vincennes Town-

5 ship, have been based upon limited historical obgervations

H ‘

gq and have not taken into account specific geographical fac-

gﬁ tors as related to th@xgppwthigflequcgpignﬁ

- | I.' THE PROBIEI" %

w; | | , ‘W"H’illll ,

;% '~ Statement of the problem. It is the purpose of this
?? study to give the geographical setting and to show how the

gbbgraphy of Vincennes and Vincennes Towhshin hasiinfluenced

%? the location of educational centers. Historical politlcal
éi ’and economic 1nf1uences have also played a part in the

ig educational development however.

i- .. Importance of the study. This gtudy was made to show
%? ;theleQation_of,Vincennes Township, and how it grew from an i
}? area at. one time almostwuninhabitabletbecause.oﬁethe topog-
i xephy of fhe lend into a well developed agricultural
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Q@mmunitj; to‘pointﬂbut ﬁhe‘advanﬁagés the township and citﬁ
have because of thelr relation to natursal resourcés, com-
merce, and tr@néportation; and to show how education has
developed from the early Catholic schools into a modern pro-
gressive public school system.

Post Vincennes was founded in 1732 and later became
the hub of the "01d Northwest;“ A small‘trading post on the
Wabash at the time of George Rogers Clark's conquest of this
Indiana Territory in 1779, Vincennes was found %o have a
very small population made up almost entirely of French and

Indians. Today it 1s an agricultural community having a

population of 20,000 in the city and 4,875 in the township.

b

Sources‘gg data. The material for this study falls

into the classifications of primary and secondary data. The
primary matefial consists of records of the township trus-
tees of District Number Two, records of the Vincennes puﬁlic
school trustees, and files of the Vincennes Sun-Cémmercial
Daily Newspaper.

The secondary sources include field trips taken with
the county surveyor, information from the Knox County Agri- )

cultural Agent, information from the,Khox County AAA Farm

,Organization, and informetion given by life-long residents

of the‘commUnity. Books consulted were Baker's Historg,gil

 Knox and Daviess Counties, Boone's History of Education‘ig




¥

Indiena, Cauthorn's History of the City of Vincennes, .

Cottman's Indiana, Its History, Constitution and Present

Government, and the United States Department of Agricul-

turels United States Soil Survey for Knox County.

1. THE PREVIEW

- Preview of organization. Throughout this report it

is the intention of the author to show the geographical
setting and its influence upon the growth of education in
the Vincennes city and the Vincennes township public
schoéls from the early time when the first attempts were
made to establish public schools to the present time.
During this period of development the inhabitants of Vin-
cennes and the township have overcome some of the unfavor-
éble topographical influences and have created a more

desirable place in which to live.
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CHAPTER IT

THE GEOGRAPHTICAL AND HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT OF
VINCENNES TOWNSHIP

Vincennes 1is situated;on the east bank of the Wabash
River, 150 miles above.its junction with the Ohio River. It
is 192 miles west of Cincinnati, Ohio, 151 miles east of St.
Louis, Missouri, 236 miles south of Chicago, Illinocis, 51
miles horth of the Ohio River at Evansville, and 117 miles
southwest of Indianapolis, the capital of the State of
Indiana.

The United Stateg Government, in 1883, made an accu-
rate geographical survey of the United States. Vincennes
was selected as one of the stationa for observationsg. The
étation there was located near the geographical center of
the towm, which is off the northeast side of the court -
house' yard and is marked by three stones set in concrete.
The cehter éne, nearly flush with the surface, bears an "X"
mark showing the latitude of the station as 38°40'39" and
the longitude west of Greenwich as 87°31'28". -

et Vincegnés,is,situated on high groﬁnd beyohd the pos-
sible reach_df inundation‘during;flobd,times,,and is bounded '

on.the northeast and southwest by beautiful and fertile

~ prairies. On' the southeast,:the city is bounded by a pic-

~turesqueyrangeﬁof’hills;covered, in.part, by forest trees.
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| From‘the“city therraﬁge of hills preéents an attractive and

%‘ pleasing landscape view.

The city's location 1s peculiarly fortunate and safe,

ocecupying as 1t does a level depression surrounded on most

sides by elevated grounds>and hills which proteet it from

the chilly blasts of winter and the destructive storms of

w summer, which are so prevalent and desolating in portions of
thé midwest. The surrounding hiils operate as a bulwark to
H divert and elevate the.course of passing winds; thus, they
shield and protect it from their. fury. During the long

? period of time that the site has been the home of civiliza-

f tion, no occasion for alarm has been furnished, and not the
{ léast damage has been done to the life and property within
its limits on this account.

The streets of the city are all level and graded with

! gravel containing a cohesive substance. This gravel when

! firstvtaken from its bed is of a dull red color, but upon

i equsure to the air it soon hardens and makes 2 gsubstantial
1;, : road bed, forming a good base for the several miles of im~

W‘ ' proved blacktop. In recent years asphalt and concrete

?ﬁ | streets have. been added. |

ﬁ:‘ . . On the southeast side of the bity there are beautiful
4 'mounds, the most noted and pichturesque evidences of the work
8 : of - the mound. builders to.be found- anywhere. Thése mounds

‘overlook snd are in full view of the city. They add much to
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the physical sppearsnce and beauty of'tﬁe location, and from
their summits the best view of the dity can be obtaihede !
When seen from their heights, the city, located as it is
upon a level plain, with its streets ornamented on either
side with shade trees,vapﬁears to best advantage and seems
to be situated in one large unbroken forest.

‘There is a legend connected with these mounds. It is
saild that General Clark, when he first approached the place
in February, 1799, marched his troops around one of the
mounds in a circle many times to impress the inhabitants
with the megnitude of his forces. But no such performance
ever took place. General Clark says In his account that he
did not wish to surprise the people. He met two Frenchmen
of the village at Warrior's Island, two miles below Vin-

cennes, and by them he sent a message to the inhabltants of

the town, saying that he did not wish to surprise them, and

'advising all who were friendly to the “hair-buyer" general,

as he called Hamilton, to join him in the fort. Warrior's
Island,.in the prairie two miles below the c¢ity, was in full
view of the town, and his forces could easily be seen and -
numbered there. ‘General Clark, in his repors, séid that
when he sent his message to the inhabitants of the town, by
the two Frenchmen from Warrior's Island, he knew that the

French inhabitants were frlendly to him as was also 5

’




"Tobacco;s Son," the most powerful Indien chief in the.
country.l

The site of Vincennes has always been admiréd and
praised by travelers who have visited the place. Count
Volney, in his account bflhis travels, refers to it as a
garden spot, reminding him of some of the vine-clad prov-
inces of France. It was in 1796 that he visited the place
and he said the village on all sides was surrounded by the
most luxurious vineyards from which an abundance of purest
wines were made by the villagers., He said also the prairies
adjoining the village were covered with the finest fruit
orchﬁrds he had ever seen. This statement concerning the
fruit orchards holds true even to the present time. But the
extensive vineyards have almost entirely disappeared, and

the grounds have been used in the cultivation of wheat and

- COTNe

In 1765, Colonel Croghan came here to treat with
Miami énd Illinois Indian tribes. In his report he praised
Post Vincennes as "one of the finemt situations that can be
found." He praised the soil as very rich, "producing wheat-
and tobacco, and that the tobacco raised here 1sApreferable

and superior to that of Maryland and'Virginia, and that Post ’

¢

1 He S. Cauthorn, A History of the City of Vincennes,
Indians, from 1702 to 180T, (New York- D Appleton and

Company, T1892.) pp. 27-29.




Vincenneé is a place:of great importéhcé for trédeo"-
Williem H. English visited Post Vincenmes in 1701.
He reported: "In addition to i1ts early settlement and the
multitude of interesting incidents connected with its his-
tory, its location and Sufroundings are so attractive that
one can readily undersﬁand why 1t was a favorite of the
Indians in the earliest times, and subsequently of the

French and others of the white réce. There are few places

where life at all periods has been more thoroughly and

4philOsophically enjoyed than at the £01d Post' St. Vincents,

the modern city of Vincennes."?

? Tbid., pp. 13-14.
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. CHAPTER IIT
TOPOGRAPHY OF VINCENNES TOWNSHIP

- The topographical location of the site upon which the
city Qf Vincennes stands is remarkable and worthy of atten-
tiqn.i The area 1t,oocupies;may be called a gravel bank, ex-
tending from the surface to the water line below. A% every
polnt in the area which has been plerced and penetrated,
this gravel formation has been exposed. In 1880, the city
authorities excavated on Busseron Street, between Second and
Third Streets, for a cisbtern to be used by the fire depart-
ment. It was excavated to the water line below--only gravel
and sand were found in the process of the work.

In 1804, and for many years thereafter, the village

was annually surrounded by water and the "pirogues," as they
W ¥ st d 1 ,

were qalleq, used by the early,French settlers, circummavi-
gated, the village at flood seasons and unloaded their
cargoes in the rear of the high ground upon which stands the
Court House.

. _"Thgfriver at Hickman Street was called the stone -
landing. . From that point a pure gravel hill, fifteen to
thntyffive.feet,highep than the present level of the city
s?rggﬁs; g;o§e gbrth1y¢andextended\along theventire,river

front, to.the prairie below. It presented an abrupt face.to

the river but gradually.sloped in the direction of First
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Street,‘ﬁhich paralléls the river. fhefgravel has gradually

been removed by the city authorities to grade streets and

- £1l11 depressions in other parts of the city. The village

was originally located between thils old gravel hill and the
elevated ground upon which the court house stands, and
mostly below Broadway Street. This space was in many places
unfit for ogcupation because of the-presence of ponds and
surface water. From a point neaf the intersectlion of Perry
and Fifth Streets, running diagonally through the town in
the direction of the public cemetery, the ground was low and
little better than a marsh. TImmediately beyond the high
ground upon which the court house stands was an immense pond
called "Dinah's Pond," having a depth of several feet, which
wes gustained throughout the year.

| The first road leading from Vincennes eastward in the
direction of Louisville, Kentucky, was by way of Petersburg,

over what was called the "Buffalo Trace." It was so called,

~according to old residents who traveled over it, because it

had‘originally4been traced through the intervening forest by
immensge herds of buffalo that passed over it in their annual
migrations back and forth from the blue grass regions of

Kentucky. They crossed the Kentucky at the "great crossing” '
inﬁScotthounty, the Ohlo River at the falls at Louisvillé,‘
and the Wabash at the ford just below this place; they went

thence to the rich prairie of Illinois beyond. The "Buffalo
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Trace" was the only route of travel froﬂfVincennés’to the

East for many years after 1804. As late as 1846, the road

“to Louisville passed out of town on the southeast and thence

to what is now called "Burnett's Heights," over what was then
an lmpassable swamp. The»road itself was of artificial
construction called "corduroy," and animals running at large
would mire anywhere outside the roadway.

The land on the southeast side of town, as far as the
high land beyond, was covered with scrub oak bushes that
never attained a height greater than ten feet.

The city of Vincennes, located in Vincennes Township,
ié the center of a rich agricultural community. This may
account for its slow growth in population, as cities having
an opportunity for manufacturing industries are the ones
having a very rapid growth.

| The town at first huddled and centered around the’
preseht locality of the Catholic Church. The old fort built
by Frangois Morgan de Vincennes, in 1702, was located on the
river bétween what 1s now the Catholic Church square and the
river, and between Barnett and Vigo Streets., The main en- ~
trance to the fort was on what is now Church Stréet. The
foilowihg diagram will give a bebber idea of the locabion of
the 0ld fort: '
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“The country sufrounding Vincennes _gives the town-a

location unsurpassed in beauty. Vincennes was originally

- situated between two large prairies, one above the city, and

one below.

The upper prairie‘eitended two miles from the city
limits of the town to Prairie Creek on the north, but this
prairie now has become a part of the city. The lower
prairie, which may be divided into two levels, the upper and
the lower, extended about six miles south of the town. This
land was originally granted to the early French settlers by
the commandants of the fort.

| Mention has already been made of their relation to the

geographical setting of Vincennes, but this elevation of

"hills, partially surrounding the city, also plays an impor-

tant pdrt ih the establishment of some of the outstanding
landmarks.

'Beginning at the extreme northern point of Vincennes

- Township, we come upon the piecturesque hills known as the

Fort Knox Hills. On these was located old Fort Knox, over=
1ooking the village of Vincennes approximately two miles %o
the south. Following this ridge, or moraine, to the south

and:east,bwe find one of the most modern and beautiful sani-

'tariums'in‘the'ehtire‘state-bHiﬂcreSt Tuberculosls Sanitar-

ium, located on a very high, Windy'hill~overlooking the

entire city end surrounding country. Following the ridge

1
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farther south and east we find it near "“the city, and at
this point is the part of the hills called Burnett's
Heights, over which passed the second road leading from the
city. Another portion of this ridge, still farther south,
has been called "Prospect Hill." Near it is located the
famous Indian mound, called Sugar Loaf Mound, now owned by
the Hystorical Society.

From this point of the ridge there is an abrupt
decline. The surface falls into the lower bottom lands and
does not rise again until some two miles south of the city,
where we find an elevation rising out of the low land sur-
face as if some glant hand had molded it. This hill, known
a8 Bunker Hill, is only about one half mile long, but it
rises some three hundred feet above the surrounding land and
continues southward about three-fourths of a mile to where
another giant hill arises above the surrounding lowland.
The second hi11 was known as.the Warrior's Island, but was
later célled LaPlante Hill, and sometimes even Bunker Hill,
in”dénfuéion,with the hill previously mentioned; but it is a
seﬁéﬁate aﬁd distinct,hi1l from Bunker Hill. Some distance -
to thegsquth and near the Wéﬁésh Rivef,ia‘large ;and hill,
known éS,Séﬁd ﬁi11 or Sand Ridge, riées above the low bobttom
land. It serves as a refuge for the inhabitants of lower -

Vincennes Township when the Wabash River floods all the

surrounding lowlands.
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CHAPTER IV
CLIMATE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

Climate. Vincennes City and Vincennes Township have
what may be described as en ideal climate for the growing of
such' crops as peaches, apples, melons, and garden vegetables.
The .average temperature for the last decade has been above
freezing from the middle of April\untim late September. The
average temperature for- the entire year is 55.1 degrees
Fahrenheit. The average annual reinfall has been between =
40 and 50 inches., With the sufficient rainfall and the long
growing periods, the climate is ideal for the maturing of
all grain crops and fruits. This long growing period cannot
always be depended upon, however, especially the early
spring temperature; therefore the orchérd men are prepared
to protect their peach erops by the use of smudge pots which

produce a dense blanket of smoke, warming the air in the

~orchards "and protecting the young peaches from freezing.

Timber land.  In early times most of the land in this

area was covered with a very fine stand of timber, but all

the virgin timber has been removed; at present the woodland
isirather«scattered.' The larger portions are found on land
that WouldvrequifeiconsiderablevpreparatiOn before it could

be cultivated. Fort Knox Hills are covered with a fair

‘
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stand of~fimber consisting of beech, bak} walnut, hickory, |
elm, poplar, tulip, and sycamore trees. |

In the southern portion of the township several small
areas of timber are found. The largest area consists of
some two hundred acres kmown as the Blood's Woods. This is
a clasgsified forest which cbntains water‘oak, bup oak, white
oak, hickory, walnut, cottonwood, sycamore, elm, soft or
water maple, hackberry, and pecaﬁ trees. This present stand
of timber is a portion-of what was once a six«hundred~acre
forest, but the wooded area now is limited to land that is
very-low and is covered with water too much for safe farm-
iﬁg}g This entire land was purchased a number of years ago
for @1,25 per acre., Then about fifteen years ago the timber
was cubt and sold for $95 per acre. The farm land at preg-
ent 1s worth $150 per acre and is considered among the best

farming land in the township.

‘0il. Vincennes Tovnship has been explored only on a
small scale for oil, and the only oil wells thus faerpened
are on the Ed Sannaman farm about ten miles south of Vin-

cennes. Their production was gauged at two hundred fifty

barrels per day in 1940, but had decreased to one hundred

" barrels perfday in 1945, The other oil wells are on the

Brevoort lands near the Wabash River, from three to ten

miles south of the city. The o0il flow from the five wells




mines was considered very good coal.

I3
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on those lands is only about one hundred barrels per . daye.

H

Coal. A geological survey of the township shows that

the land in and around Vincennes 1s underlaid with a good
supply of coal, but as‘yet‘this’field\has been éxplored by
6nlyktwo‘mines, which afe now vacated. One of thewmines,
ﬁgownbas the Prospect Coal Mine, was located one half mile
east of the city and was operated aé a wagon mine, but due
to lack of proper mining machinery it ceased to operate
thirty years agoe. The other mine was opened within the city

proper, but due to lack of water control, it was closed

about thirty years ago too. The coal mined from these two
' 1

Gas. Vincennes City is supplied with natural gas

from,gas wells in both Illinols and Kenbucky.

1 state Geological Department, Indianapolis, Indiena.




CHAPTER V
EARLY HISTORICAL SITES

In the city proper the first houses to be erected by

the French settlers, as well as those erected by their

? Creole descendants, were of timbers set upon end, thatched

with straw, and plastered with adobe.

The first church, erected in this way for 3t. Francis
Xavier, was used for church purposes for about eighty years.
The building occupied by the Territorial Government

during the time Vincennes was the capital of the Territory,

was situated on the southeast side of Main Street, about
midway between Second and Third Streets. This two-story
frame bullding was removed about ninety years ago to its
pfesent site on upper Third Street just below Harrison Park,

where it stlll stands. The upper pralrie survey, now occu-

,§' pied in part by Harrison Park, was covered on the river
front bj manj handsome brick residences.

! . The Harriéon mansion, the oldest building in Vin-

‘ﬂi ' cennes, is truly en eficient landmark, even today. Many

o interesting storlies are woven around this buildihg and its
1;?‘ ‘yariopg occupants and uses; such as: the.homé of" Governor
Harrison;.a 1ibrary,_the first one in Vincennes; the home of
;Qenerglegmes ?,QDfake, who'was the receiver of public

money; a>storage building for wheat and corn; & hotel; a
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place General Harrison and Chief Tecumseh planned to use fOrj

- the signing of a treaty of peace, which, according to his-

tory, was never signed because neither Harrison nor Tecumseh
trusted the other, Tecumseh was to have appeared unarmed,
but came with seventy armed warriors. Harrison also was to
have met Tecumseh unarmed, but summoned a number of his
friends, all well armed., Tecumseh, notlng this precautlon
by Harrison, became angry and oalling Harrison a "liar,"
left without signing a éeace treaty. The Harrison mansion
still stands and is occupied by a'caretaker; anyone wishiné
to visit there is welcomed and shown\through the building.
A large brick building, erected in 1807, bounded by
Fourth -and Sixth utreets, and Perry and Hart Streets, was
used as the first seminary. It was later-sold to Bishop |

Hallanulere, who started Saint Gabriel's College under the

management of the Udist Fathers. In 1844, this building was

used as an orphans' asylum, and continued go until the or-

phans were removed to Terre Haute. The seminary was then
turned over to the Sisters of Providence, who established
tbere the St. Rose Academy. The old seminary was torn down
in 1883, and the land was sub-divided. A portion, however,
remalned in possession of the Slsters, and a new building
was erected on Fifth & treets, between Perry and Shelby

Streets, Thls bulldlng is still known as St. Rose Academy.
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As late as 1850,thé area Which'has been called in
part Judah's Addition, was enclosed by é rail fence and usefl
for farming purposes. |

The part of the town back of the Court House was un-
occupied and was used as a race track.

The first buildihg used for court purposes was a log
structure, situated on the north corner of Second and Broad-
way Streets. ~After it was abandoned for such purposes, it
was used by Federal troops as a hospital for sick, wounded,
end disabled soldiers. The second building used for court
purposes was located on‘the west corner of Fourth and Buntin
Streets; the county jail and the estray pen were on the
north corner of the same streets. The Court House now occu-
ples é complete city square, bounded by Seventh Street on
the north, Eighth Street on the south, Broadway on the eést,
and Busseron Street on the west. The building occupies one

of “the, highest elevations in the city.
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Railroads. Vincennes is now cénngcted by rail with |
Terre Haute and from there by direct connection wifh
Chicago, the greatest rallroad center in the world. The
railroad to Indianapolis, the capital of the state and the
second rallroad center in the Midwest, gives 1t connections
with all points in the Easto The railroad o Cincinnati and
its Louisville branch open up the entire East and Southeast.
The rallroad to Evansville and ité,southern connections open
up the South. The railroad to Cairo at the junction of the
Ohlo and Mississippi Rivers opens up the entire Southwest,

and that to St. Louls opens up the entire West.

Roads. Federal Highway 50 and 150 passes through
Vincennes frdmleast to weat and connects the city with the
large markets on the Atlantic sea coast and those of the
Pacific Coést states. Federal Highway 41 passes through
Vincennes from north to south, connectlng the city with the
large markets of Chicago end the markets of the Gulf
coastal stateso

‘: | State Highway 67 connects Vincennes with the state
caﬁiﬁal; Indianapolis, end State Road 61 connects the city
withxfhe larQe coal fields of Petersburg and Winslow,

A network of county roads forms a commercial outlet

Lto all the nearby agricultfiral andiindustrial cities of the

surrounding,counties.‘
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CHAPTER VIT
MANUFACTURING

Menufacturing Industries were not encouraged for many
years in Vincennes. The first attempt toward manufacturing
was by David S. Bonner; a very wealthy man, who buillt a
large mill and employed many men and women in thevmanufac~
turing of cotton yerns. This venture was not successful,
however, and caused Beonner's financial ruin.

The Vincennes Bridge Company, manufacturer and
builder of iron bridges, arches, and structural work, a
successful competitor with older establishments in other
pléces throughout the nation, 1s located in Vincennes.

o The Blackford Window Glass Company, one of the
1érgest of 1ts kind in the nation, is located at the edge of
the city and is in full operation.

: The John Ebner Ice Company for thé manufacturing of
ice Works the entire year, producing ice for household uses
and-for the icing of melon cars.:

The.Vincennes Water: Supply Company has a plant equal -
to any other in the state with a water tower 210 feet high
and of sufficient capacity to supply the wants of a clty
mnch 1arger than Vincennes. ‘

The Vincennes Paper Company, sometlmes called the

Straw. Board Company, for the manufacturing of paper, runs
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night andiday andlmaﬁes splendid use bffthe wheat straw froﬁ
the surréunding wheat fields. | '

.- The Atlas Mills and the Baltic Mills for the manufac-
ture - of flour and corn meal are in full operation throughout
the entire year. |

The Vincennes Canning and Packing Company for the
canning of vegetables, specialists In the canning of tomato
products, has become known the wérld over.

The Pomeroy's Corrugated Paper Company employs
several workers in the manufacturing of corrugated paper °
boxes, egg case fillers, and corrugated sheet paper. |

The Central Fibre Paper Company, manufacturer of
paper products, works all year producing various types of
paper.

| The Vincennes Sand and Gravel Company is one of the
largest in the state for the furnishing of sand and gravel
for all kinds of building construction.

The NMeadow Gold Creamery, Reed's Creamery, and .
several local dairies have been an ald in supplying milk and

milk products to the entire community.

sources of entertainment and education. The Vin-

cennes Sun- Commer01al Newspaper has ample means of supplylng

the surroundLng community with the latest news.
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| The WAOV Radifa Broadcasting Station helps in s.upplym‘
ing the latest news and Mubual Network programs for the en:
tertainment of the people. Three theatres also furnish en-
tertainment and a means of spending leisure time for the
pebpleo ' |
The Vincennes Public Library, one of the most com-
plete énd up-to-date libraries in the state, furnishes a
source or educational and recreafional reading for the
community. Gregg Park; Harrison Park, and Kimmell Park
supply.an adequate means of further enjoyment to the public.

The large Rainbow Swimming Beach is also a source of

pleasure.




. CHAPTER VIII .

»

' HISTORICAL GROWTH OF EDUGATION IN VINCENNES TOWNSHIP

.. The Federal Enabling Act of 1816, which made it pos-
sible for Indiana to become a state, provided for Section
Sixteen in every township to be granted to the inhabiltants
of such township for the purpose\ofﬂschools. The location
Q£~the‘schools:in the area under consideration was con-
trolled to a great extent by land elevation. A great por-
tion of the township Wﬁén first surveyed was nothing more .
than low marshy ponds, but that éondition has since been im-
proved by man. Land areas have been drained, woodlands
cleared, and the land area reclaimed for agricultural
purposes.

~ The first schools of the township were more or less a
community,service, but their location was controlled by land
elevations. Schools were re-located in the city, while, in
the tpﬁnship,consolidation began, in 1912, in the northern
part, and was completed by 1925, |

- »Until 1912,2al11 the schools of the townshlp were one- .
room‘elemgntarylschoégs including all grades from the.
primary. through the eighth grade. ' These schools were
locatedripwcommunities which had become sufficiently popu-

lated to afford a teacher. Before 1850, there had been an
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sffort made to establish schools bj self-taxation, but this
plan proved very unsatisfactory. | !

The early school law in regard to buildings sand
équipment'states that a building shall be eight feet between
floors, and at least one foot from the surface of the ground
to the first floor. The building shall be furnished in a
manner calculated to render comfort to the teacher and
pupils ﬁith a suitable number of seats, tables, lights, and
everything necessary for the education of all children with-
in the district. The furniture gnd equipment consisted of s
split-bottom chair for the teacher, and rude benches made of
slabg for the children. These bénches were arranged so as
to get the benefit of the warmth from the huge fireplace and
of the light from the windows. Add to this a broom, a water
bucket, and & tin cup or gourd and the equipment was com-
plete.l The early one=-room schools were located near the.
center of the district from which they drew thelr students
but weré also located on land that was considered above the
flood stage. The names given to the schools were quite
often indlcabive of the location.

Beginning at fhe extreme southwestern part of the

township was a school known as Number Eleven, located on the

1 Cauthorn, op. cit., p. 150.
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highest ridge in that immediate neighborhood. Tt served the
people within a two-mile radius. This écthl was sometimes
referred to as the Kolehouse School, taking the name from a
well-known fafmer in that district. Twogmileébeast from
Number Eleven School was the Bandmill School, located nesar a
large sewmill. This location also was above the flbod stage
of the river and served a community of abbut a two-mile
radius. About two miles north of Bandmill was a school
known as the Big Thicket School, built on a ridge above
flood waters and almost surroundgd by woods. Directly west
from Big Thicket School Was‘School Number One, better known
a8 the Beal School. It Was situaﬁed in a small village
above extreme flood stage. North of Big Thicket School

another one-room school was located close to Horse Shoe Pond

- School, whose name comes from the peculiar formation of a

nearby poﬂd,‘Shaped like a large horse shoe. Four miles .
north‘offthe_Horse Shoé.Pond Sehool was one of the most out-
standiﬁg oneéroom‘schoolskin‘the township, established by
thefeafiy French settlers andylgeaﬁed so aé to serve the in-
ha@itants of the Cathlinette disbtrict.: Directly west of the
Cathﬁiﬁéﬁ%é~échool;éﬁ;a distance of two miles, was the Number
Nine_éﬁhoo;,ibetter,known 55 %he'Brévboft Séhool; located on
a narrow saﬁd ridge and well above flood stage itself, but

gometimes cut off by water in the low drains. The last -
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sch@ol,ldcatedjsoutﬁ:of the city-ﬁas’situated on Bunker Hill
and Waslknown as Bunker Hill School. | !

- These schools remained the educational centers until
1925, when this great area was consolidated,info two modern
ten-room elementary schools. Consolidated Number Three,
located twelve miles south of Vincennes and erected on a
high sand ridge, serves the community that was once served
by School Number Eleven, Bandmill School, Big Thicket
School, Beal School, and a part of Horse Shoe Pond School;
while Consolidated School Numbef'Two, better known as Bunker
Hi1ll School, serves the district including part of Horse
Shoe‘Pond School, Cathlinette School, Brevoort School, and
Bunker Hill School.

In 1912 a large brick school building known as Con-
solidated Number One was erected three-fourths of a mile
east of Vincennes on the Petersburg Road 61. This building
serves the community of Upper Vincennes Township,‘which was,

before’l9l2; served by the following one-room schools: the

- McKee School, on Road 81, two and one-half miles east of

Vincennes; the Brouillette School, located near south of -
McKee School on a cross road known as the Siewers's Corner;
the Number Four School north of Vincennes, sometimes re-
ferred to as the Kelso School; and Number Five School, far-
ther north of Vincennes on Road 41, These four one=room

schools and a fraction bf Bunker H1ill district make up the
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kenrollmen% of'Gonsoiidated School Numben. One.

The children of Consolidated School Number One were '
transported to school by a school hack drawn by horses until
1926, when the motor-driven school buses were first used,
Consolidated Number Two and Number Three have alﬁays used’
the motor-powered system of transportation.

The three consclidated schools offer courses in agri-

culture for the boys of the eighth grade and home economics

~for the eighth grade girls. Though the teachers of these

two subjects are not required to have special training to -
teach in these departments, preference has been given to
teachers specially trained for these subjects. Nevertheless,
all teachers are asked to have the proper license and o

teach in the department in which they are licensed to teach.
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. CHAPTER TX

HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT OF EDUCATION IN VINCENNES CITY

Vincennes schools in the first half of the nineteenth
century. Early historical events of United States history
have affected the Vincennes school development as well as
the development of the nation. Vincennes Post was founded
in 1732, but the first free public school was not estab-
lished until 1855; therefore, by some, its public school
system may by estimated as not being old.

As the name indicates, the majority of the earliest
white settlers were French people of Catholic religion,
which accounts for the influence of the Catholiec Church upon
the earliest form of education of any kind in Vincennes.
More interesting information than is here given would be en-~
lightening to the development, but the following account -
points out some of the principal charactérs and places in
the development of Vincennes schools.

Father Benedlct Joseph Flaget was the first person in

- Vincennes, and probably in the 0ld Northwest Territory, to

visualize a comprehensive scheme of liberal education.
Bishop Flaget arrived in Vincennes, on December 31, 1792, in

company with General George Rogersy Clark. It was at a time

' when savage :Indians were still lurking around the streets of

the‘old;PostathéévBiSth Flaget organized the first school.
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This was between théfyeafs of 1792 and 1795, the exact_date~
not being recorded. '

The 0l& Catholic Church, located on the present site
of Second and Church Streets, near the bank of the Wabash
River, was used as the first school rooms. The land that it
occupied was granted td.the Catholic Church by the King‘of
France, who had obtained it through.his missionaries from
the savage Indian tribes. The building was a simple struc-
ture of logs set in the ground perpendicularly. The open
gpaces between the logs were filled with adobe or mud. A
single door was the only opening, save a hole in the roof to
allow the smoke from the log fire to escape. There was an
earthen floor, and on this, Puncheon benches were provided.

- In addition to teaching the principles of the Church,
Fiagét organized singing classes. He also had looms made
and the art of cloth making was taught. He encouraged asgri-
culture and domestic manucultﬁre. He pufchased adjolning
lands Withvé view to teaching different trades.

Bishop Flaget was recalled to Baltimore in 1%95, how-
ever, before he had sufficient time to carry out all his
plans. He was succeeded by Reverend John Rivet, who arrived
in 1796. His good work attracted the favorable notice of
the federal government, and on tpe‘personal recommendation
ofoeorge'Washington;hCongress granted him an annual salary

of two hundred dollars, t6 aid him in his educational work.
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Rivet, through his efforts in educatién,fhas been called the

&

first public schoolmaster in Indiana,

In 1806, the Territorial Legislature passed an act
for the incorporation of a university in Indisana Territory.
The tract selected included 23,040 acres of the best land
then available. Twenty=three trustees were appointed and
formed an organization with William Henry Harrison as the
president. The trustees sold 4,600 acres of the land and
out of the proceeds erected a brick building, which cost
$6,000, at. the corner of what is now Fifth and Seminary
Streets. Thus Vincennes Unlversity was opened in 1811, with
Reverend Samuel T. Scott, founder of the Presbyterian Church
in Vincennes, as its first president. It was planned to fi-
nance the University by lottery but this did not prove suc-
cessful. A small tuition fee was charged, but lack of funds
caused the University to be suspended in 1824. Later the
buildlng was leased to a stock company for Vincennes Academy.

In 1825 Bishop Flaget sent to Vincennes four Slsters
Who‘founded a school for young ladies., This school was a
small brick buildlng, which still stands in the rear of the -
Old Cathedral Libragyvon Second Street and was known as the
St. Clare's Convent and Female Aoademy. The Sisters con=-
ducted school here until 1854 when they were recaelled.
They Were replaced by four more Sisters however, and the

Convent operated untll 1843.
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Iﬁ‘1837; Whee:the‘Catholics pubohased the Vincennes :
University Building, it became known as Saint Gabriel's
College. This college was closed in 1845, and the o0ld build-
iﬁg became the home of St. Rose Academy. The present build-
ing, now used as the St. Rose Academy, was constructed in
1884, and it is still used as a Catholic Girls' High School.

In 1856, Vincennes University was reinstated at the
corner of Fifth and Busseron Streets, its present site. 1In
1878, the present brick two-story structure was erected, and
the school 1s now accredited as a junior college.

Thus, according to all records examined, all the
schools of the first half of the nineteenth century--the
school system of Vincennesg-=-were of a paroohiai or private

school type.

Vincennes schools in the latter half of the nine-

teenth century. The earliest public schools of Vincennes

were éownship schools, as the cify of Vincennes Wes known as
Sehool Distfict Number Two of Vincennes Township. The
Beuhdery 1§ thus given: "Commencing at the Wabash River and
runnlng along the center of Vigo Street in a direct line of

sald street until it strikes the Congre351onal Township

,line. Thence along said Oounty line to the Petersburg Road,

then N. W. along ‘said Road until it strikes the center of

: ~Broadway Street. Then along said street to Wabash River.
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Thence down said River to place of béginning."l ~

The first schools of this district were Number One,
ﬁaught by Sister Mary Magdelen in her home; Number Two,
taught by Dr. B. B. Killikelly in his home; and Number
Three, taught by a Miss Gassett in her home.

The city publio,sohool system was fully inaugurated,
in 1883, by and through the trustees elected by the people;

The first school enumeration of Vincennes children .
between the ages of five and twenty was taken by the clerk
of the Board of Trustees in 1855,

April 16, 1855, was the opening day of the first free
public school in Vincennes under the organization of the
city board of trustees. S. M. Reed was employed to teach in
the Sohool in the engine house near Fourth and Main Streets
for a term of three months for a salary of $120. Caroline
Laughton was to teach in the 01d Court House at Fourth and
Buntin Streets, and Sister Mary Margaret.was to teach in the
BishopfsvHoﬁe at Second and Chureh Streets. Both women were
to receive $89 for a term of 65 days. In May, another
teacher, M. P. Roberts, was added %o the staff to teach for-
a period of three months for $120. -

The school trustees continued to rent buildings for

school rooms. until sufficient funds had accumulated: to build

fod e L “Records-of:School Trustees, Distriect Number Two,
October 1, 1842.

»




e 2

’

42
school buildings. Iﬁ ordér to raise money to build school
buildings, a tax of $0.02 per $100 was levied by the people’
themselves. |

In 1857, James Kerr was employed for a $50 fee to
draw plans and specificationsg for a public school building.
He was also engaged to do all the carpenter work and to
construct a wooden fence seven feet .high around the school
property. The building itself was of brick, was completed .
in 1861, and called "Central School." Mr. H. P. Hall was
made superintendent.

There were four departments of the public school
system: tThe primary, the secondary, the grammar, and the
high school. The primary department included instruetion in
the simpler elements of language, numbers, geography, draw-
ing, and vocal music. Before being advanced to the second-
ary level, a pupll had to be able to read the Second Reader
accurately, repeat the multiplication tables, and name all
the states and territories of the United States.

The secondary department continued reading, spelling,
and. geography, A pupil, in order to be promoted to the
grammar department, must be able to read the Third and
Fourth Readers.

- The grammar department continued reading, arithmetiec,
geography, elocution, and composition. A test was given in

United States History and the Fifth Réader in order to enter
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nigh school.

In 1869, the need for a school in the part of town |
called "Goosetown" (North Vincennes) caused the purchase of

a house and lot; then snother school was opened.

In 1870, the necessity for a colored children's school

was considered, and oné was established at the corner of
Thirteenth and Hart Streets. Later-it was moved to a two-
story brick building at Twelfth and Seminary Streets. The
Negro population did not increase very rapidly, however, so
this school was finally closed, in 1933, and the students

were transferred to the school for white students.

In 1878, the southern part of town, known as "French-

town," had developed sufficiently %o call for a grade school

to take care of the children. The school was erected and

was known as the French-town School, later called the

Froebel School,

In 1884, a new building, now known as the Harrison
School; Was‘erected to replace the old Goosetown School,
Part of an iron fence built around this school playground
still remains.

- In 1891, the population of the town had spread east-

ward, making it necessary to build a school at Eleventh and

Hickmen Streets. This was first called the Hickman Street

. School, but'later its name was changéd to the Riley School.

»
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- In 1897, a neﬁfhigh school building was erected at

Fifth and Buntin Streets. !

7 The first kindergarten department was esﬁablished and
directed by Miss McDonald.

In 1906, a new school was built on the corner of
Eberwine and Second Stréets to replace a township school
that had been in a territory annexed in 1903. This was
lmown as the Oklshoma District School, but the name later
was changed to Tecumseh School.

In 1907, in an opposite part of town, a school known
as the Vigo School was established at Fifteenth and Main
Streets.

The first Manual Training School was established in
1910, and was later incorporated with the new junior high
sdhool known as the Clark Buiiding, one of the finest and
most modern in thé State of Indiana.

- Again attention was turned toward fhe eastern expan-

sion of the city, and the Washington School was established

in 1924. This building, with one of the most modern ath-

 1etic fields, occupies a part of the old Knox County Fair

Grounds.

In 1926, the Vincennes Public School Athletic Asso-

ciation was granted the right to erect a new gymnasium on

' the school,groundsdof»the;junior.highzschoOl. This building
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is now kﬁown as the“@oliéeum and is dhe;of the most modern ‘
in the state.

The latest school addition to the eity was the
Lincoln High School, established in 1928, and bullt on the
corner of Sixth and Buntin Streets, facing the junior high.
The two buildings are éonnected,by an under-pass built under
Sixth Street,

The latest elementary school to be built was one con-
structed in 1927, known as the Lasalle School. This was to

replace the old Frenchtown, or Froebel, School.?

»fzqRecords,of Vincennes School Trustees, 1927.
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¥ CHAPTER X
PEARL CITY

"Pearl City," a shanty town on the banks of the
Wabash, was about as bad a slum district as could be found
in any city. Rows of hovels, made of packing cases and old
tin, sprawled on a series of ridges between the levee and
the river. Deep pits, dug when the levees were built, stood
full of stagnant water- the Year round, breeding mosquitoes.
Hordes of rats swarmed through the section, often biting the
inhabitants. Hogs wallowed in pens adjoining or near the
hovels. Garbage, hauled in to feed the hogs, drew swarms of
flies.

There were no sanitary facilities whatever. The city
sewer emptied into the river just below, and the waters, dis-
charged from a large factory, ran through the settlement in
an open ditch. When the river was at flood stage, the in-
habitaﬁts were driven into Vincennes, bringing their rats,
disease, and vermin with them.
| Authdrities for many years had pointed to Pearl City
as a menace to the whole city's health, but nobody did any-

thing. Then in the early part of 1936, a committee of the

‘Social Welfare Foundation, a non-partisan, non-proflt civiec

dfganizatidn, decided to o something. Pearl City must go.

‘But there wers no other'hOuSes into which the people to be
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disposséSsed‘qould,ﬁove.'1The only way was to build‘somé.

Foundation leaders went to the city administration,’
which donated five acres of land just outside the city
limits and offered the services of regular citj departments.,
The box factory, which owned Pearl City, agreed to donate
the land to the city. "Bricks were obtained from dilapi-
dated buildings all over town, the owners agresing to give>
the bricks if the clty paid the cost of wrecking the struc-
tures. Other materialgiwere furnished by local dealers at
cost., The Federal Emergency Relief Administration furnished
the labor. Surveying; landscaping, and trucking were done
by regular clty departments. What each needed was given by
citizens of the city.

A tiny village, named Sunset Court, was laid out. It
called for twenty brick houses arranged in a quadrangle, with
a four-acre court in the center. TFourteen of the houses.
were of two rooms; six, of three rooms. Health and sanita-
tion were first considerations, but nothing unnecessary was
added to the plans. Each house was to have a drilled well,
coal shed, chicken house, garden plot, and modern sanitary
unit. | |

- Whén~the~hQQSeS,W§rehbuil§, the Foundation appealed
%BgéheTciﬁiééns,for furnifure. ’It was donated in quantities
that made*if péééiﬁiéQtéifﬁfﬁféhféﬁery house with rebuilt

furniture, dishes, curtains, and other necessary commodities.

N~
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_ The Pearl City people were eager to move in. 01d people and

merried couples with children were given first choice.~ '

The problem of educating the inhabitants of Sunset
Court to a new way of living was undertaken by a group of
teachers through the Works Progress Administration.
Mothers and fathers Wefe taught child psychology and ¢ ommu-
nity hygiene. The children of the Sunset Court community
were now outside the city limilts and could not attend the
c¢ity schools. Therefore they must attend school in the
township!s Consolidated School Number Two; this change has
caused an overcrowded condition in that school. It has been
necessary to re-route the Number Two District and give to

School Number One & share of this extra overcrowded condl-

tion.~

e , ; The Evening Independent, St. Petersburg, Fla.,
March 2, 1936.
5 ;.

‘The Vincennes SunQCommerdial, June 14, 1936.




. CHAPTER XTI
GEOGRAPHICAL IMPACT ON EDUCATION

All the schools as described in Chapters VIII and IX
on the historical growth of education in both the city and
the township were established in their particular locations
because of the necessifty of erecting buildings on a site |
which was above the flood water stage. All of Vincennes
Tovmship 1s a part of the Wabash lowlands and is flooded
many times during the year. All of the inhabitants build
their homes on the highest ground possible.

Only four of the one-room schools of the township

were entirely free from flood dangers. The schools in the

lower part of the township were oftentimes surrounded by
Water and had to be closed until the water subsided. The
schools in the cilty were located on the highest ground in
the city. The fear of floods retarded the reapid settlement
of the'commﬁnity for many years; thus it accounted for the
slow growth of schools. Then the bullding of a levee along
the east bank or Indiana side of the Wabash River caused a .
rapid settlement of the township and also an increase in the
building of industries in the city.

Schools needed to be enlarged for the increased
population--during the school year of 1945 there were 610

children'enrplled in the three elementary consolidated

o
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schools of Vincenneé5Towﬁship;-and in the Vincennes City V
Schools there were 962 enrolled in the high school, 3,025 in
the public elementarj schools, and 285 in the parochial

schools.




NI

. CHAPTER XIT °
VINCENNES UNIVERSITY

In 1807, the General Assembly of the Territory passed
an act to incorporate "'the Vincennes Univerwity,'! 'for the
ingtruction of youth in the Latin, Greek, French, and Eng-
lish languages, mathematics, natural philosophy, ancient end
modern history, moral philosophy, logic, rhetoric, and the
law of nature and nations.! In the preamble to this act the
territorial leglslature declared that 'the independence, -
happiness, and emergy of every republic depended (under the
influences of the destinles of heaven) upon the wisdom, vir-
tue, talents, and energy of its citizens and rulers;' and
that 'science, literature and the liberal arts contributed,
in an eminent degree, to improve those qualities and ac-
guirements;! and that 'learning had ever been found the .
ablest advocate of genuine 1iberty-—the.best supporter of
rational réligion, and the source of the only solid and Im-
perishable glory which nations can acqaire.’"l

. Thus Vincennes University was established, endowed by

the government with a large tract of land, which was to be

sold and the proceeds used to benefit the growth of the

1 John :B. Dillon, A.Histor§,of Indiana. (Indianap-

“olis: Bingham and Doughty, 1859.) Dp. 566.

)
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Uhiversiéy. In the %ransaction of this&land area, the monéy
was turned into other channels; Vincennes University did not
gét the ald needed to promote the growth of the school. The

University did not, however, cease to function; it struggled

on with gifts and approépriations from individuals and tui-

tion fees from students, and eventually became the estab-
lished junior college which it is =zt the present time.
Because of the efforts of some of the citizens,

Congress, in 1945, aubhorized the rebuilding of Vincennes

University on the tract of land known as Harrison Park.

This new establishment 1s to be a living memorial to William
Henry Harrison. The 01ld Post Association has authorized

the deeding of the northern half of the property on First
Street, between Hickman and Park Streets, to the trustees of
the University. The Territorial Hall, now located 1n Harri-
son Park, will be moved to this lot under the University
plans, and thus will be adjacent to the Harrison Home.
Oongreés has passed legislation authorizing the use of
Harrisoh Park for the University campus, and the Federal

Government holds title to the entire park.z

2 The Vincennes Sun-Commercisal, September 9, 1946.
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CHAPTER XTIII"
LEVIES

No attempt will be made to give the assessed valua-
tions of individual property, or those of the business con-
cerns of Vincennes or of the township, but a table showing
the tax rate for each, assessed in -1945, and payable in
1946, may help to explain why the teachers receive only the

minimum salary for teaching.
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Vincennes
: Township City
"l. School Revenue for Tultion . 07 « 07
State 2. State Teachers' Retlrement Fund 0415 0415
‘Rate 3. State Board of Agriculture »0035 .0035
4, 3tate PForestry Fund 005 . 005
5. War Memorlal .01 .01
Total State Rate .13 01D
1. County General Fund .51 .01
‘County 2. County Bonds & Interest .01 .01
Rate 3. Public Welfare Fund .23 23
’ 4, Vincennes University Fund .05 .05
Total County Rate .80 « 30
1. Township Fund .04 04
Civil 2. Township Poor & Commissary 011 .11
Tovm - S5es Township Poor Bonds & Interest
ship 4, Civil Townghip Bonds & Interest .03 .03
Rate 5, Judgment Fund
Total Civil Township Rate .18 <18
1. Tuition Fund - .29 «48
School 2. Special School Fund .86 .70
and 3¢ 3chool Bonds & Interest ‘ .22
Library 4. Library Fund .10
‘Rate 5. Vocational Fund
6. Sanitary School Fund
7. Recreation Fund
Total School and Library Rate 1.15 1,50
1. Corporation General Fund 1.16
Corpore~2. Corporation Bonds & Interest 275
tion, 5. Policemen's Pension .025
City 4. Firemen's Pension .05
and 5. Electric Light Fund
Town = 6. Park Fund
Rate 7., Water Works Fund
.. -....- Bs Garbage Disposal Fund
Q. Recreational Supervision Fund
" Total Corporation Fund 1.51 .
Total  Total Rate 2026 4,12
Rate Pirst Installment 1.13 2.06
1. State Revenue 1.00 1.00
Poll, . 2. State School «50 «50
Rate 3. Loecal Tuiltion
o .o 4e Local Special School. 1.00 . 1.00
‘5. Corporation 1.00
. Total Poll Rate _ 2,50 5.00
Nierste,

Knox County Auditor, December 26, 19453.
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CHAPTER XIV -
SUMMARY

Vincennes Township is located in the Wabash River

‘lowland, its northern boundary fringed by a range of hills

known as the Fort KnoxiHills. Extending from the Fort Knox
Hills in a southeastern direction are the hills called Bur-
nett's Helghts and Prospect Hill, and farther south are
those known as Bunker Hill and LaPlante Hill, or Warrior's
Island. This pange of hills forms a wind break, protecting
the c¢ity of Vincennes from damage by severe storms. On the
western boundary is the Wabash River, which extends along
the entire length of the township.

- In addition to a beautiful natural setting, Vincennes
enjoys a pleasant moderate climate, 1deal for the raising of
peaches, apples, melons, and garden vegetables. In early
days the land was covered with a good'sténd of timber, bub
most of it hasﬂnow been cleared to make way for farm land.
Other natural resources include coal and oil, which have not
been exploited to any great extent.

Its natural beauty and fertile farm land éttracted
the;early settlers in this region,,sc Vincennes has a long
and honorable history. A number of the bulldings erected .in

1ts early heyday may s8t11ll be seen, chief among them’being

~ the - famous Harrison Mansion.,
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Tn addition ﬁb being the hub 6f an agricultural}com;
munity, Vincennes has long been a commercial center. In the
early days the Wabash River provided the principal means of
trade and communication. Now the steamboats and flatboats
have been superseded by freight cars and trucks, as trade
and.travei move by rail and road todaye.

Due to the lack of proper building sites, little
attention has been given to manufacturing industries.

The early settlers of Vincennes were of French de-
scent. They belonged to the Catholic Church, and the first
schools established by them were parochial schools. The
public schools were established during the middle of the
nineteenth century, and continued to grow into one of the
most modern and progressive systems of the state. The town-
Ship"sohools,were of the one=-room elementary type until
1912, when consolidation was begun~=-now the township is -
served by three modern consolldated schdols°

VVincénnes is honored by having the oldest eétablished
university in the Northwest Territory. Vincennes University
was opened in 1811, and after a rather chsckered career,
seems. about to eﬁter a new era in its long history, since
Congress has authorized its rebuilding in Harrison Park,
where it will be a living memorlial to William Henry Harrison.

The establishment of schools was inevitable in the

growing comuunity, but those of Vincennes City and Township
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seem to ‘have been erected where they were because of the
necessity of escaping the frequent»flobdse The schools were
built on high ridges to secure freedom from inundation. The
Vincennes City public schools were slow to develop due to
the lack of proper drainage of the lowlands of the city.
After the construction of a levee along the Wabash River in
1914 and 1915, and w??hgqip;qp@yxdgg@nageQSystem in the
city,;the developmen%z;énééﬁgéig;pgéééjﬁgnéhow a rapid
growtho. I

Vincennesg is known primarily for its historie impor-
tance, and the élogén has been given to it as a city~--"Hig-

torically 0ld but Progressively New."
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